Monica Hawkins

From: Jason Trottier

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 8:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins

Subject: FW: 2020 Contract Renewal Proposal
Attachments: East Ferris 2020 Proposal.pdf

See email below. Can you look at the latest contract and see when it expires? Thanks

Jason H. Trottier, BBA, CPA, CMA
CAO/Treasurer

MUNICIPALITE - EAST FERRIS - MUNICIPALITY
390 Highway 94

Corbeil, Ontario POH 1KO

P: 705-752-2740 ext. 226

F: 705-752-2452

W: eastferris.ca

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege. Any distribution, use
or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received
this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the e-mail and attachments from any
computer.

From: Withrow, Kelly (OPP) <Kelly.Withrow@opp.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 9:46 AM

To: Jason Trottier <jason.trottier@eastferris.ca>
Subject: 2020 Contract Renewal Proposal

Good morning,
Please find attached your 2020 contract proposal with your Annual Billing Statement for 2020. Please determine your
term moving forward, either 3, 4, 5,or 6 year term. Our Ministry has changed to the Solicitor General if you can ensure

you change that on the bylaw.

Once you pass the bylaw can you please contact me and send me an original in the mail so that | can organize your
contract

Thanks and have a great day

Kelly

Kelly Withrow

Sergeant - Municipal Policing Specialist

Municipal Policing Bureau
Ontario Provincial Police



Mobile 705.345.4071
Office 705.329.6252

If you have any accommodation needs or require communication supports or alternate formats, please let me know.



